
 

Generat Fixed _Assets General Long-Term _____Debt 

2,872,658 

2,872,658 

855,000 945,000 15,165 _113 575 _~928J~4o 

1996 1995 
$ 24,474 $ 76,669 57,265 477.407 ~ 124,360 855,000 945,000 34,796 113,575 2,708,546 

27,236 86,072 5,855 89,907 555.657 6,000 871 

1,343,556 . 1,343,556 196,136 73,841 1,177,581 1,447,558 I0,833,607 

60.042 1,214,62_Z7 1,274~6~ 353,627 176,720 1,032,6_3! 1,562.~9E~ I0,363,902 
I;2,872,658 $1,928,740 $13,542,153 $13,533,583 ========== ========== =========== =========== 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Agency Funds Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds Year Ended November 30, 1996 
PA_~YBOLL FUND ASSETS Cash Due from other funds Total assets 
LIABILITIES Bank overdraft Payroll liabilities 

Balances Balances December I, 19j~ --Additions D_eductions November 30, 1996 
$ _19,682 $19,682 
$ 109 19,573 Total liabilities $19,682 

plSBURSEMEN~___~N__D ASSETS Cash Due from other funds Total assets LIABILITIES Bank overdraft Due to other funds 

$ 35,439 
$35,439 $27,127 _ 8,31! Total liabilities $35,439 

Total assets 
LIABILITIES Bank overdraft Payroll liabilities Due to other funds 

$ 55,12! $55,121 
$27,236 19,573 8,31~ Total liabilities $55,121 

$ 718,825 __ 683,295 $ 718,825 _ 681,29--7 $1,402,120 $1,400,122 
$ 6,971 _ 21,553 $ 26,526 

$ 21,68Q $21,680 
$ 7,080 14,600 $ 28,524 $ 26,526 $21,680 

$1,127,281 1,429,09! $1,127,281 _i,447,046 $2,556,282 $2,574,327 
$ 206,644_ $ 9,733 _ 214,956 

$ 17,39.4 $17,394 $17,394 
$ 206,644 $ 224,689 $17,394 
$1,846,206 2,112,29~ $1,846,206 2,128,3~ $ 39,074 $3,958,502 $3,974,549 $39,074 
$ 6,971 21,553 206,644 $ 9,733 26,526 __ 214,956 

$24 14 474 600 
$ 235,168 $ 251,215 $39,074 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
To account for fixed assets not: used in proprietary fund operations 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Comparative Statement November 30 
General fixed assets, at cost Land Buildings Equipment Total general fixed assets 
Investment in genera], fixed assets: Property acquired from - General Fund revenues Sales tax revenues Federal, state and local grants 

of General Fixed Assets 1996 and 1995 

Total investment in general fixed assets 

72 

1996 1995 -- 
$ 151,994 1,783,038 937,62~ 

$ 151,994 1,772,013 734,752 $2,872,658 $2,658,759 
$1,299,574 769,019 804,065 $I,085,675 769,019 804,065 $2,872,658 $2,658,759 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Statement of Changes in General Fixed Assets Year Ended November 30, 1996 
Total __ __LLan_d_ Buildings. Equipment _ General fixed assets, beginning of year $].51,994 $1,772,013 $734,752 $2,658,759 

Additions: General Fund revenues General fixed assets, end of year $151,994 

73 

11,025 202.87A $1,783,038 $937,626 213,899 $2,872,658 



GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 
To account: for unmatured prineip~l amounts on general long-term debt and compensated absences expected to be financed from governmental type funds. Payment of raaturing obligations, including intierest, are accounted for in the debt service funds. 
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PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA combined Balance Sheet - All November 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS Cash Interest-bearing deposits Investments, at cost Receivables Taxes Accounts Unbitted utility receivables Due fr(~ other funds Due fr(~ other govern~ntal units Due fr(~ component unit Accrued interest Other Prepaid items Restricted assets: Cash Interest-bearing deposits Investments, at cost land Building:~ Equipment Construction in progress Utility property, plant arm equipment Accumulated depreciation Amount available in debt service funds Amount to be provided for retirement of general long-term debt and co~~oensated absences payable Total assets and other debits 

Fund Types and Account Groups 30, 1996 
-- Special Debt Capital General _Revenue Service. Proiect~ 
$ 69,473 $ 4,928 314,177 701,959 84.888 
38,844 3,447 
55,891 
117,789 16,112 7,734 

$ I $ - 379,343 32,323 
111,519 1,518 

Proprietary Fund Type._ Enterprise 
$ 51,487 566,834 963,861 114,357 58,340 170,181 
12,930 3,575 4,591 
124,360 
8,654,330 (3,963,111) 

Fiduciary Fund Type _Apency , 
$ - 
39,074 

$172,583 $I,242,659 $379,344 $145,360 $ 6,761,T35 $39,074 ~~~~~~~~ ::~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~=~~~~ ~~~~~~~ 



AGENCY FUNDS 
To account for the centralization of the clearing accounts which are used for the disbursements of all City funds, including those for purchases, payroll and payroll-related costs. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA co~bined Balance Sheet - ALL Fund Types and Account Groups (Continued) November 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS Liabilities: Sank overdraft Accounts payable Retainage payable Accrued liabilities Due to other furwfls Peyable frofn restricted assets - Revenue bonds Accrued interest Custor~rsI deposits General. obligation bonds payable Certificates of ir~ebtedness payable Revenue bonds payable Compensated absences payable Capital Lease payable Total liabilities 

Goverrwnental Fund TvDe Special Debt Capital Genera___~_L Revenue Service Projects 

Equity and other credits: Contributed capital (net of accc~Jiated amortization) Investment in general fixed assets Retained earnings - Reserved for revenue bond retiref~ent Unreserved: Ur~eslgnated Total retained earnings Fund balances - Reserved for debt service 196,136 Unreserved: Designated for capital expenditures - - 73,841 Ur~esignated 101=38) l~(l~ - Total fund balances 101,583 1j((~ 196,136 73,841 

Proprietary Fund Type. Enterprise 

5,169,835 
1~343,556 1,343,556 

Fiduciary FUnd Type Agency 
$24,474 14,600 

Total equity ar~ other credits 101,383 _1~(~ 196,136 7"3,841 6,513,391 Tote{ liabilities, equity and other credits $172,583 $I,242,659 $379,344 $145,360 $6,761,735 $39,074 =~====== =~======~= ======~= ======== =~=~====== =~~==== 

The scco(npanying notes are an integral part of this statement 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Schedule of Changes in Assets Restricted for Revenue Bond Debt Service Year Ended November 30, 1996 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits December i, 1995 Cash receipts: Transfers from operating account Interest received Total cash receipts 

Revenue Bond s i~king Revenue Bond Reserve 
System Replacement and Extension Total 

~_!5,421 $36,042 $15,450 $ 66,913 
196,924 70 "j96 994 163 163 7q 70 196,924 303 197,22~ Total cash and interest-bearing deposits available __212,4155 36,205 15,520 264,140 

Cash disbursements: Principal payments Interest payments Transfers to operating account Total cash disbursements Cash and interest-bearing deposits ]November 30, 1996 
209 3 000 415 __2__12,4%5 .36.205 36,205 15,520 15,52Q 

209 3 000 415 51,725_ 264,140 
$ $ $ $ 
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CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIAgA Combined Staterl~ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - ALL Goverr~ta( Fun(~ Typ.~s Year Er~:led govc~duer 30. 1996 
Revenues: Taxes Licenses arid permits lntergovernmental Fir~es an<] forfeits Miscellaneous Total revenues Exper~itures: Current - (~enera[ government: Admfnistrative Co<~e department Pubtic safety: Police Fire liighways and streets Recreation Cutture arid tourism Capital outlay Debt service - I~rincipal retirement Interest and fiscal charges Total expenditures 

Special Debt Capita[ Genera[ Revenue Service Projects 229,775 134,310 235,685 53,107 92,033 744,910 
136,162 32,886 403,198 46,757 164,563 426 21,236 213,898 20,925 1,040,05! 

$I,036,881 $ $ 
6~94 14,508 2,461 1,09722~ 14,508 2,461 

235,486 215,000 - 119~547 ---24_T~!99 334,547 
330,484 
330,484 

Totals 

169,396 1,859~,j~54 
147,775 32,886 403,198 46,757 164,563 426 21,236 779,868 235,925 119,547 1,952,181 

$ 1,131,192 I08,985 234,587 52,899 115A400 1,643,063 
166,558 25,972 365,327 39,121 160,728 2,266 11,879 451,463 196,000 __ 120,412 1,539,726 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (295,141) _850~17_6_ (320,039) (328,023) (93,027) I03,337 other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Operating transfers from cc~xoonent unit Operating transfers to coci%~nent unit Proceeds From bond issue Proceeds from capital lease Total other Financing sources (uses) 

235,000 (20,000) 
134,500 

- 258,000 (563,000) (205,144) 
(172,306) 

718,144 (788,144) 85,413 (172,306) 134,500 
591,088 (626,150) 101,992 (I,038,348) 875,000 349,500 ~735~_30_66) 138,269 225,144 (22,393) (96,41B) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other' sources over expenditures and other uses 54,359 114,870 (181,770) (102,879) (115,420) 6,919 Fund balances, beginning 47,024 9661~1328 377,906 176,720 1,562.978 1,556,059 Fund balances, ending $ 101,383 $I,076,19B $ 196,136 $ ~,841 

The accoc~panying notes are an integral part of this statement 

$ 1,562,978 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Coo~oined Statell~nt of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (G~P Basis) arid Actual - ALL Governmental Fund Types Year Ended NovenE)er 30, 1996 

Revenues:: Taxes Licenses and permits intergovernmental Fines and forfeits MisceLLaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Current - Genera[ government Administrative Code department Public safety: Polioe Fire Highways and streets Recreation Culture and tourism Capital outlay Debt service - 

General Fund Variance - Favorable __Budget Actual ~.Unfavorabie~_ $ 211,063 132,150 250,487 60,000 --- 82,950 
145,400 31,750 407,2OO 37,800 160,600 430 19,280 217,883 

$ 229,773 134,310 235,685 53,107 92,033 744,91.0 
136,162 32,886 403,198 46,757 164,563 426 21,236 213.808 Principal retirecent 20,925 20,925 Interest and fiscal charges - Total expenditures 1~041~188 1,040~051 Excess (deficiency) of 

$ 18,712 2,160 (14,802) (6,893) 9,083 #,26p 

Soecfa( Revenue Fund Variance - Favorabie Bud~et Actuai LUnfavorabl~ $1,020,000 
.60,600 1,080,600 

9,238 15,500 (1,136) 4,002 (8,957) (3,963) 4 (2,036) 3,985 
1~137 
235,0~~ 

$1,036,881 
60 394 J~097,275 
$16,881 
(206) 16,67~ 

11,613 3,887 

235.486 (486) 
revenues over expettditures _--(304 538) _.~295,141) 9,397 830,100 850 176 Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in 235,000 Operating transfers out (20,000) Operating transfers fre~} component unit Operating transfers to component unit Proceeds fro~ capita[ |ease .- 134,500 Total other financing sources (uses) ._~49,500 

~35,000 (20,800) 
-- 134 500 -- 349 500 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses 44,962 54,359 9,397 Fund balances, beginning .__47,024 -- 47,024 Fund balances, ending $ 91,986 $ 101,383 $ 9,397 

The accoa~panying notes are an integral part of this statement 

(563,000) (563,000) 
(170,000) (172,306) 

3,401 
20,0?4 
(2,3~6) 

__~733,000) -- (735,306) ~2,306) 
97,100 114,870 961 328 - 961,328 $1,058,4~8 $1,076,198 $17,770 



 

-- Variance - FavorabLe _Budqet Actual ~U2favorabie~ Budget___ Actual.._ $ 
j!.4~_4sos _~so8 

215,000 (17) Z~ (17) 

2.461 -- 2,461 

330,484 

Variance - Favorable (Unfavorab!e_~ 

(319,530) (3200=03939) (509) (318~E) _(328,023) (9.746) 
258,000 (194,5(~S) 95,000 
258,000 (205,144) 85.413 (I0,558) (9,587) 

10,558 

158,414 - 138.26_~ (20,145) 214 = 58~.6 225.14/* _10,558 
(161,116) 377,906 (181,770) _ 3TI 9~06 (20,654) (I03,691) (I02,879) 812 176,720 176,720 $ 216,790 $ 196,136 $(20,654) $ 73,029 $ 73,841 ========= ========= ======== ====~==== ========= 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Type Years Ended November 30, 1996 and 1995 
Operating revenues: Charges for services - gas sales Water charges Sewerage charges Garbage correction Connection fees Delinquent and service charges Miscellaneous - Other Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Gas system Water system Sewerage system Sanitation department General and administrative Depreciation Total oper~it{ng expenses Operating toss Nonoperating revenues (expenses) Interest income nterest expense ntergoverr~ental Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Loss before operating transfers OtF, er financing sources ruses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Totat other sources (uses) get income A~: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant revenues externatty restricted for capitat acquisitions and construction that reduces contributed capital ncrease in retained earnings Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings, ending 

The accon~panying notes are an integral part of this statement 

iI 

3~3,808 218,869 192,112 202,645 164,675 257,360 1,379,469 

$ 491,221 250,494 213,411 138,714 I0,490 16,825 1,121~155 305,762 201,213 172,857 144,T34 166,376 253,191 1,244,133 
B6,939 (2,544) 84~395 93,191 (I0,597) 122~~34 94 828 ~9,259) (2B~) 200,000 ~3o,ooo) 70,000 12B,438 3S O62 40,741 6.912 
28,146 2~ 68,887 35,058 
$I,343.556 $1.274.669 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Comparative Statement of Cash Flows Proprietary Fund Type Years Ended Novei~,er 30, 1996 and 1995 
Cash flows from operating activities Operating loss Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities - Depreciation Changes in current assets and liabilities: Increase in accounts receivable (Increase) decrease in unbilled receivables Decrease in other receivables Decrease in prepaid items Increase in accounts payable Decrease in retainage payable Decrease in other accrued liabilities Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable Total adjustments 

Enterprise Fund 1996 1995 
(I13 L654) $ (122,978) 
257.360 253.191 
(9,866) 1,646 25 3,530 8.950 (27,520) (23,324) . 210j801 

(14 (5 3 6 4 5 
900) 990) 951 021 69O 783) 227) 6,135 169 088 Net cash provided by operating activities 97,147 46 ii0 Cash flows from noncapital financing activities Cash received from other funds Cash paid to ether funds Operating transfers in from other funds Operating transfers out to other funds Net cash provided (used) by noneapital financing activities Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Interest paid on revenue bonds Principal. paid on revenue bonds Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Proceeds from meter deposits Refund of meter deposits Grant received from state goverrmlent Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

12 

(161,814) 128,438 (93,376) 163,620 (126,752) 
(3 (209 (lO5 25 (14 
415) 000) 758) 492 208) 
(10,626) (7,000) (46,361) 17,540 (12,515) 20 823 

__~~6,889) (38,139) (continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Comparative Statemen~ of Cash Flows (Continued) Proprietary Fund Type Years Ended November 30, 1996 and 1995 
Enterprise Fund 1996 1995 Cash flows from investing activities: Purchase of investments and interest-bearing deposits $(1,597,410) $(1,896,194) Proceeds from the maturities of investments and interest-bearing deposits Interest received on investments and interest-bearing deposits Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 
1.710.857 1,725,946 93,072 87,288 ~06,519 (82,960) Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 160,397 (201,741) Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 202,086 403 827 Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reeonciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statement of cash flows to the balance sheet: Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest~bearing deposits - unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bear:[ng deposits - restricted Less: Certificates of deposit with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits - restricted Less: Certificates of deposit, with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivalents Net increase (decrease) 
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$ 362,483 $ 202,0B6 

51,396 535,039 3 66.910 (451,262) _ 202,086 
51 566 487 834 
(255,838) 362 483 

$ 241,992 344,779 3 66.641 (249,5B8) 403 827 
51 535 66 
396 039 3 910 (451,262) ~02,086 $ 160,397 $ (201,741) 

(continued) 



INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE 
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DARNALL, SIKES, KOLDER, FREDERICK & RAINEY (A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUmANTS) 
REFINED Eugene H O~rl~l. SPA I~90 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FIN~~CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AU 

The Honorable Tommy Angelle, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen City of Carencro, Louisiana 

40B W Cotlon Slleel VJlIe Platte LA F05~6 (31~) 353-2792 

We have audited the primary government financial statements of the City of Carenero, Louisiana, for the year ended November 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated February I0, 1997. The primary government financial statements do not fairly present the financial position and results of operations of the financial reporting entity in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles due to tlhe omission of the financial data of the component unit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the primary government financial statements are free of material misstatement. The elected officials of the City of Carencro, Louisiana are responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by officials are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an ~nternal control structure are to provide officials with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with officials' authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 
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In planning and performing our audit of the primary government financial statements of the City of Carencro, for the year ended November 30, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of ,expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not exp~ess such an opinion. We noted a certain matter involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be a reportable condition under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the primary government fina~icial statements. 
InsdeGuate Se~re~ation of Accounting Functions Finding Due to the small number of employees, the City did not have adequate segregation of functions within the accounting system. Recommendation Based upon the size of the operation and the cost-benefit of additional personnel, it may not be feasible to achieve complete segregation of duties. Response No response is considered necessary 
A material weakness is a reportable of one or more of the internal control condition in which the design or operation structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the primary government financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal, control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. We believe the reportable condition described above is a material weakness. 
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General Fixed Assets General Long-Term _Debt 
$ $ 

151,994 783,038 937.626 

$2,872,658 ~~=~~~=~~= 

$ 120,961 1,297,605 1,665,820 84,888 114,357 58,340 477,407 3,447 16,112 22,182 59,466 4,591 

$ 256,631 1,441,385 1,555,639 72,188 104,491 59,986 555,657 16,115 35,141 33,139 4,952 8,121 3 . 66,910 124,360 113,076 151,994 151,994 1,783,038 1,772,013 937,626 734,752 11,163 8,654,330 8,206,926 (3,963,111) (3,705,751 196,136 196,136 361,430 
1,732 6~04 _1,732,604 1,677,622 $I,928,740 =~==~~~~~~ $13,542,153 $13,533,563 (continued) 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities : Current liabilities (payable from current assets) - Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Due to other funds Total current liabilities payable from current assets ,Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) - Revenue bonds payable Interest payable Customers' deposits Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) Long-term liabilities - Revenue bonds payable Compensated absences payable Total long-term liabilities Total liabilities Fund equity: Contributed capital - Municipality Federal, state and parish grants (net of accumulated amortization) Total contributed capital Retained earnings - Reserved for revenue bond retirement Unreserved: Undesignated Total retained earnings Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

60 

1996 1995 
$ 45,885 42,139 16 329 $ 36,935 69,659 968 i04,353 _ 107,562 
124,360 6,000 871 _ I13,0_7~ 124,360 I19,947 

203,000 -- 19,631 - 42,955 . 19,631 245,955 ~ 248,344 __473,464 
4,821,386 4.490.901 ~ 348,449 .5,169,835 
. 1,343,556 . 1,343,556 

376.595 _4,867,496 
60,042 1,214,627 -1,274,669 ~ 6,513,391 61142,165 $6,761,735 $6,615,629 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Debt Service Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances November 30, 1996 With Comparative Totals for November 30, 1995 

Revenues~ Miscel~Laneous - Interest on investment and deposits Expenditures : Debt service Principal retirement Interest Paying agent' s fees Total expenditures Deficiency of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Transfer from component unit Total other financial sources Ezcess (deficiency) of revenue and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund balances, beginning Fund ba].ances, ending 

Certificates of Sales Tax Indebtedness Bonds Seri~~.!990 Series 1995 Totals -- 1996 1995 
~__!12~)66 ~ 2,442 ~_ 14,508 ~ 13,656 
195 62 000 358 282 257 640 

20,000 56,172 735 76,90~ 
215,000 118,530 1,017 334,547 

196,000 119,317 1,095 316,412 
__(~574) (74,465) ~ (320,039) _(302,756) 
258 (205 000 144) 
52~S56 
(192,718) 251 480 $ 58,762 

51 

85,413 85,413 
10,948 126,426 $137,374 

258 (205 000 144) 322,612 (5,100) 85,413 101,992 138,269 ~ 419,504 
(181,770) 116,748 377,906 26l,158 $ 196,136 $ 377,906 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Debt Service Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended November 30, 1996 

Revenues: Miscellaneous - interest Expenditures: Debt service Principal retirement 

Certificates of Indebtedness 
BudEet__ Actual Variance - Favorable ~Unfavorable). 
12,426 ~ 12,066 $ (360) 
195 62 000 358 28Q 257,638 

195,000 62,358 282 257,640 (2_) (2) 
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures _(245,21~) (245,57~) (362) 

Other financing sources: Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Transfers from component unit Total other financing sources 
Fund balances, beginning Fund balances, ending 

52 

258,000 258,000 (194,586) (205,144) (10,558) 63,414 52,856 (I0,558) 
(181,798) (192,718) (10,920) 251,48~ 251,480 $ 69,683 $ 58,762 $(i0,920) 



Sales Tax Bonds Series 5995 Variance - Favorable BudKet- _ Ac tuajL_ (Unfavorable). 
$ 2,574 ~ 2,44__2 $ (132) 
20,000 56,172 720 76,892 

20,000 56,172 .7_35 . 76,9_07 (15) (15) 
(74,318) , (74,465) (147_) 
95,000 95,00Q 
20,682 126,426 $147,108 

85,413 _ 85,413 
10,948 _~i~426 $137,374 

_(9,58!) (9,587) 
(9,734) 
$(9,734) 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
Sewer Project Fund -. To account to the City's Certificates of 

be made of the 
Sidewalk Construction Fund - To acc~nulate funds and account for the construction of sidewalks provided by General Fund revenues (transfers). 
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ASSETS Interest-bearing deposits Receivables : Due from other funds Accrued interest Total assets 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Capital Projects Funds 

LIABILITIES AND FUN]) BALANCES 
Liabilities: Due to other funds Fund balances: Unreserved - Designated for capital expenditures Total liabilities and fund balances 

Sewer Sidewalk Ploject Construction _~'u_nd__d__ Fund 
$ 71,519 
$71,519 

Totals 1996 _ 1995 
$32,323 $ 32,323 $156,312 40,000 1,5!~ 111,519 1,518 27,803 970 $73,841 $145,360 $185,085 

$71,519 $ $ 71,519 $ 8,365 

$71,519 
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73.84~ 73,841 176,72~ 
$73,841 $145,360 $185,085 



Combining Statement of 
CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Capital Projects Funds Revenues, Expenditures Year Ended November 30 and Changes in Fund Balances 1996 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended November 30, 1995 

Revenues: Miscellaneous - Interest on deposits Expenditures: Capital outlay Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Transfer to component unit Proceeds from bond issue Tota], other financing sources 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures Fund balances, beginning Fund balances, ending 

Sewer Sidewalk Project Construction Totals Fund Fund _ 1996 1995 
449 $ 2,012 $ 2,461 $ 15,771 
339~484 _6!!0~035) 
205.144 
205~144 
(124,891) ]248~91 $ 
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330 484 263 584 2,012 (328,023) (247,813) 
20,000 
20,000 
22,012 51,829 $73,841 

225.144 
225,144 
(102,879) 176,720 $ 73,841 

25,100 (885,203) __~875,000 14,897 
(232,916) 409,636 $ 176,720 



Revenues: Miscellaneous - Interest on deposits Exper~itures: Capitat outtay 

CITY OE CARE~CRO, IOUIBIARA Capital Projects Funds StatemeNt of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Batances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actuat Year Ended November 30, 1996 
Variance - Favorable Bud9et Act uB_t JUnfavorabte~ Sidewatk Construction Fund Variance - Favorable Budget" Actual (Unfavorabte) 

449 $ (5,051) $ 1,200 $ 2,012 $ 812 324,977 3_~304_84 (5,so_7) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (319,47"/) (330,035) (10,558) Other financin9 sources: Operating transfers in 194,586 2055~.!4~ I0,558 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures (124,891) (124,891) Fund balances, begir~ing 124,891 .._1124~891 Fund balances, ending $ $ $ 
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1,200 2,012 812 20,000 20,000 
21,200 22,012 812 51,829 51,829 $73,029 $73,841 ==~==== =~=~~== $ 812 =~==== 



Fund 
ENTERPRISE FUND 
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CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
The annual requirements to amortize the general obligation bonds and certificates outstanding as of November 30, 1996, including interest payments of $713,115, are as follows: Year ending November 30 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002-2006 2007-2011 2012-2015 

General Obligation 

$2,513,115 
The City acquired a fire truck under the provisions of a long-term lease dated May I, 1996, requiring 5 annual payments of $26,912, each at an implicit interest rate of 6.44 percent. The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under the capital lease, together with the present value of the future minimum lease payments, as of November 30, 1996: 

Year ending November 30 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 
Amounts $ 26,912 26,912 26,912 26,912 26 912 Total minimum lease payments 134,560 Less amount representing interest (20,985) Present value of future minimum lease pa~nents $113,575 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Agency Funds Combining Balance Sheet November' 30, 1996 With Comparative Totals for November 30, 1995 

Due from other funds 
LIABILITIES Bank overdraft Payroll liabilities Due to other funds Total liabilities 

Payroll Disbursement Fund Fund 1996 1995 
$21,680 $17,394 $39,074 $ 55,121 
$ 7,080 $17,394 14,600 
$21,680 
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$24,474 $ 27,236 14,600 19,573 8,31__2 $17,394 $39,074 $ 55,121 



ASSETS 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative November 30 

Current assets: Cash Interest-bearing deposits Investments, at cost Receivables: Accounts Ui~illed utility receivables Due from other funds Due from other governmental units Accrued interest 01~her Prepaid items Total current assets Restricted assets: Revenue bond sir~ing fund - Cash Interest-bearing deposits Revenue bond reserve fund - 

Ba]ance Sheet 1.996 and 1995 

Cash Interest-bearing deposits System replacement and extension fund - Cash Interest-bearing deposits Customers' deposits - Investments, at cost Total restricted assets 

1996 1995 ._ 
$ 51,487 $ 51,396 566,834 535,039 963,861 891,070 114 58 170 357 340 181 12,930 3,575 4.59_1 1,946,156 

124,36Q 124,36Q 

104 59 248 2 19 3 
491 986 440 096 063 600 8,121_ i, 923,302_ 
i 15.420 i 36,041 i 15,449 I13,076 179,98..9_ 

Property, plant and equipment: Property, plant and equipment, at cost, net of accumulated depreciation (1996 $3,963,111; 1995 $3,705,751) 4,691,219 4,512,335 

Total assets 
59 

$6,761,735 $6,615,629 



OTHER SUPPLF~ARY INFORMATION 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings Years Ended November 30, 1996 and 1995 
Operating revenues: Charges for services - Gas sales ~ater charges Sewerage charges G,arbage col|ections Connection fees Delinquent and service cilarges Miscellaneous revenues - other Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Gas system Water syste~lJ SeL4erage system Sanitation department G~era[ and administrative Total operating expenses Operating Loss Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest ~ncome Interest expense Intergoverr~ental Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Loss before operating transfers Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Net income Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federa grant revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and construction that reduces contributed capital ncrease in retained earnings Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings, erring 

6i 

1996 1995 

6,116 1,265,815 364,660 310,098 314,630 202,645 187,436 1,379,469 
1,121,155 328,340 285,852 297,095 144,734 188,112 1,244,133 (113,654) (122,978) 93,191 (10,597) 12,234 94,828 ___(29,259) (28,150) 200,000 (130,000) 70,000 128,438 (93,376) 35,062 40.741 6,912 

-- 28~146 28,146 68,887 35,058 .!,127~,(~9 1,239,611 $I,343,556 $1,274,669 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Operating Expenses by Department Years Ended November 30. 1996 and 1995 
Gas system: Gas purchased Maintenance and supplies Cathodic protection survey Depreciation Salaries Payroll taxes Miscellaneous Insurance Contractual services Total gas system Water system: Maintenance and supplies Depreciation Salaries Payroll taxes Utilities Miscellaneous ]nsurance Contractual services Total water system Sewerage system: Salaries Payroll taxes Maintenance and supplies Contractual services Depreciation Utilities Miscellaneous Insurance Total sewerage system Sanitation department: Garbage collection fees Insurance Total sanitation department 
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1996 1995 
$184,626 36,945 3,867 20,852 91,507 7,672 1,369 17,582 240 __364,660 
i19,983 91,229 30,314 1,776 39,020 3,860 7,606 __16,310 __3310,098 
19,958 1,528 59,256 44,232 122,518 64,162 1,838 -- 1,138 314,630 
202,609 36 202,645 

$140.427 34,178 6,513 22,578 97,357 8,155 1,923 17,209 328,340 
71,363 84,639 76,159 7,684 38.069 260 7,678 285,852 
19, i, 46, 32, 124, 70, 
954 717 974 584 238 419 %,209 297 095 
144,486 248 144 734 (continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
B. Municipal and State Police Retirement System of Louisiana Eligible employees of the City participate in the Municipal and State Police Retirement System which is a multiple-employer publie employee retirement system (PERS). The plan is controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees and provides retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members and their beneficiaries. Pertinent information relative to the plan follows: Plan members ere required to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary to the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 9.0 percent of the total annual covered salary. The City's contributions to the system for the years ended November 30, 1996, 1995 and 1994 were $2,282. $2,187, and $2,096, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. A publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplemental financial information may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Police Employee's Retirement System, P.O. Box 94095 - Capital Station, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804- 9095. 
(ll) Profit Sharin~ Plan 

(12) 

As of December I, 1992, the City of Carencro established a defined contribution pension plan. S~stantially all employees become eligible to participate in the plan after completing one year of employment. Each year, the City will determine the amount, if any, to contribute to the plan. The contribution is discretionary and will only be made from the current or accumulated surplus of the City. The current year's covered payroll was $499,270 and the City contributed $25,000 or 5.0 percent of the covered payroll. The total payroll for all employees was $545,911 for the year ended November 50. 1996. 
Natural Gas Contract Under contract dated May I, 1989, the City of Carencro is required to purchase its natural gas from Louisiana Municipal Natural Gas Purchasing and Distribution Authority for an initial term of three (3) years and shall continue thereafter from year to year unless written notice to the contrary is given by either party to the other at least six (6) months prior to the expiration of the initial term or any renewal thereof. During fiscal year 
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(13) 

(14) 

CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
ended November 30, 1996, the City's natural gas purchases amounted to $184,626. 
SeEment Information for the Enterprise Fund The City of Carencro maintains one enterprise fund with four departments which provide gas, water, sewerage and sanitation services. Segment information for the year ended November 30, 1996 was as follows: Total Gas Water Sewerage Sanitation Enterprise Dept. De2~ Dept. Dept. Fund 
Operating revenues $568,306 $272,696 $ 224,303 $200,510 $1,265,815 Operating expenses 495,865 33_6~3_9 329 625 217,640 1,379,469 Operating income (loss) $ 72,441 $(63,643) $(105,322) $(17,130) $ (113,654) 
Contributed CaDital Amounts contributed to the Enterprise Fund for acquisition or construction of fixed assets is recognized as contributed capital. Contributed capital generated through grants externally restricted for capital acquisitions is amortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or constructed from such grants. This depreciation is closed to the appropriate contributed capital account and is reflected as an adjustment to net income on the Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings. The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and construct facilities of the Enterprise Fund is as follows: State Federal Municipality Grants Grants Total Total contributed capital $4,821,386 $ 43,161 $ 538,151 $5,402,698 Less: Accumulated amortization (15,993) __(_216,870) (232,863) Net contributed capital $4,821,386 $ 27,168 $ 321,281 $5,169,835 
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(15) 

(16) 

(17) 

CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Pendin~ Litigation There are lawsuits presently pending against the City. The City's legal counsel and elected officials are of the opinion that any unfavorable outcome will be covered by insurance at November 30, 1996. 
Compensation of City Officials A detail of compensation paid to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen for year ended November 30. 1996 fellows: Tommy Angelle, Mayor Aldermen: Antoine Babineaux, Jr Glenn Brasseaux Allen Conque Steven Conques J. L. Richard 
.cane of Enterprise Center of Louisiana 

$12,000 

$18,000 
On March 21, 1994, a lease agreement was signed by the City and Enterprise Center of Louisiana. The initial term of the lease is seven (7) years with a monthly rental of $i00. Upon expiration of the lease, the lessee will have the option to renew for ten (i0) additional five (5) year terms with a monthly rental of $1,500. The rental income is included in the General Fund as miscellaneous revenues. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Operating Expenses by Department (Continued) Years Ended November 30, 1996 and 1995 
General and administrative Salaries 
Insurance Payroll taxes ]~etirement contribution Depreciation !Miscellaneous Accounting fees Engineering fees Legal fees Travel Maintenance and supplies Utilities Uniforms Lease expense Total general and administrative Total operating expenses 
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1996 1995 
63,782 2,700 17,669 6,278 3,458 14,218 5,310 12,500 22,761 5,350 16,155 9.169 
530 5,525 1.331 7OO 187,436 

890 496 524 769 899 329 917 250 736 479 830 6,500 476 2,114 3,960 1.343 _ 5,600 - 188,112 $1,379,469 $1,244,133 



CITY OF CA}~ENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Cash Flows Years Ended November 30. 1996 and 1995 
Cash flows from operating activities Operating loss Adjustments to reconeile net operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities - Depreciation Changes in current assets and liabilities: Increase in accounts receivable (Increase) decrease in unbilled receivables Decrease in other receivables Decrease in prepaid items Increase in accounts payable Decrease in retainage payable Decrease in other accrued liabilities Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable Total adjustments 

1996 1995 
$ (113,654) $ (122,978) 
257,360 253,191 (9,866) 1,646 25 3,530 8.950 

(14 (5 3 6 (4 (27,520) (75 (23,$24) 210,801 

9O0) 990) 951) 021 690 783) 227) 6,135 169088 Net: cash provided by operating activities 97,147 46,110 Cash flows from noncapital financing activities Cash received from other funds (]ash paid to other funds Operating transfers in from other funds Operating transfers out to other funds Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Interest paid on revenue bonds Principal paid on revenue bonds Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Proceeds from meter deposits Refund of meter deposits Grant received from state government Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 
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(161,814) 128,438 (93,$76) 163,620 (126,752) 
(3 (209 (105 25 (14 
415) 000) 758) 492 208) 

____(_306,889) (38,139) (continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) Years Ended November 30. 1996 and 1995 
1996 1995 Cash flows from investing activities: Purchase of investments and interest-bearing deposits $(1,597,410) $(i,896,194) Proceeds from the maturities of investments and interest-bearing deposits Interest received on investments and interest-bearing deposits Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 
1.710.857 1.725.946 93,072 87 288 206,519 -- (82,960) Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 160,397 (201,741) Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period .202,086 __ 403,82z Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statement of cash flows to the balance sheet: Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits - restricted Less: Certificates of deposit with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits - restricted Less: Certificates of deposit with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivalents 
Net increase (decrease) 
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$ 362,483 $ 202,086 

51 535 66 
396 $ 241,992 039 344,779 3 3 910 66.641 (451,262) 202,086 
51 566 487 834 
(255,838) 362 483 

(249,58_8) 403,827 
51 535 66 
396 039 3 910 
(451,262) 202 086 $ 160,397 $ (201,741) 
(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterpzise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) Years Ended Novei*~er 30. 1996 and 1995 
Noncash Capital and Related Finanein~ Activities During the fiscal year ended November 30, 1996, the City incurred $330,483 of expenditures related to an extension of gravity sewer project. Cash inflows and outflows related to this project are recognized in the Sewer Project Fund while the related asset is recorded in the Utility Fund. The project was completed during the fiscal year ended November 30, 1996. 

66 



(9) 
CITY OF CMKENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statemente (Continued) 

Dedication of Proceeds and Plow of Funds - ~a]es and Use Taxes Proceeds of the 1967 1% sales and use tax levied by the City of Carencro (1996 cellections $518,376; 1995 $460,990) are dedicated to the following purposes: Paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of the City; constructing, acquiring, extending, improving and/or maintaining sewers, waterworks and natural gas utilities, streets, sidewalks and bridges, street lighting facilities, drainage facilities, fire and police department stations and equipment, garbage disposal and sanitation equipment and facilities, public buildings, public parks and recreational facilities, public works equipment and furnishings or for any one or more of said purposes. During 1993, the City of Carencro levied an additional 1% sales and use tax (1996 collections $518,505; 1995 $460,716). Proceeds are dedicated to the following purposes: Paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or fund indebtedness of the City of Carencro issued for capital purposes; remaining proceeds are divided as follows: one third (1/3) for fire and police protection; one third (1/3) for operating and maintaining recreational facilities and programs; and one third (1/3) for capital improvements for the City. 
(i0) Retirement Conmlitments All employees are members of one of the following retirement systems Federal Social Security System Municipal and State Police Retirement Systems of Louisiana Pertinent information relative to each plan follows A. Federal Social Security Svmtem All employees of the City of Carencro, except the Chief-of- Police are members of the Federal Social Security System. The City and its employees contribute a percentage of each employee's salary to the System (7.65% contributed by the City; 7.65% by the employee). The City's contribution during the year ended November 30, 1996, amounted to $39,628. 
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Highways and streets Salaries Payroll taxes 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA General. Fund 

Contract labor Maintenance and supplies Lighting Miscellaneous Insurance Total highways and streets Recreation - Salaries Payroll taxes Supplies Total recreation 

Variance - Favorable 1995 Budge~. --Actual (Unfavorable). Actual 
$ 48,000 $ 64,821 3.900 5,358 300 19.800 80,200 1,200 __L!o_o 

280 16.360 69,671 1,226 6,867. 

$(16 (1 821) 438) 20 3.440 10,529 (26) 333 

$ 53,295 4.095 1,850 28.243 66,489 57 _ 6,699 
__!16_0~0__0 164,563 _ (3,96!) 160,728 
___43_o_ 430 

42 

426 426 
7,292 13,944 21,23~ 

4 4 
(292) (1,744) (2,036) 

1,409 92 765 -- 2,266 
11,879 _ 11,879 (continue) 



 

We also noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we have reported to the City's elected officials in a separate letter dated February 10, 1997. This report is intended for the information of the City's elected officials. However, this report is a matter of p~lic record and distribution is not limited. 

Lafayette, Louisiana February i0, 1997 

Darnall, Sikes, Kolder, Frederick & Rainey A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

79 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fund is charged as an expense against its operations. Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method. follows : Water lines Sewer lines Gas lines Equipment D. Basis of Aecountin~ 

over the estimated useful lives The estimated useful lives are as 
20 years 20 - 50 years 20 years 5 - 7 years 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. All of the City's governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. Sales taxes are considered as "measurable" when in the hands of the Sales Tax Collector and are recognized as revenue at that time. Other major revenues that are considered susceptible to accrual include earned grant revenues and other intergovernmental revenues, charges for services and interest on interest-bearing deposits and investments. Franchise fees, licenses and permits, and fines are recognized when received because they are not objectively measurable. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except that principal and interest on general long-term debt: are recognized when due. Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables, resulting from utility services rendered between the date of meter reading month, are estimated and recorded 

]9 

and billing and the end of the at year end. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statementa (Continued) 
Fiduciary Funds - Agency funds Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City as an agent for other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations. C. Fixed Assets and Lon~-Term Liabilities The accounting and reporting treatment applied assets and long-term liabilities associated with determined by its measurement focus. to the fixed a fund are 
All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental funds, and are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types when purchased. The City has elected not to capitalize public domain ("infrastructure") fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems. The expenditures for infrastructure during the current year were $235,486. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All purchased fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. Estimated amounts are in~aterial in relation to total fixed assets. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with its activity are included on its balance sheet. 
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CITY OF CARENCR0, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, into six generic fund types and three broad fund categories as follows: Governmental Funds - General fund The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required 1:o be accounted for in another fund. Special revenue funds Special revenue funds axe used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. Debt service funds Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the pa~nent of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. Capital projects funds Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). Proprietary Fund - Enterprise fund The enterprise fund is used to account for operations (a) that: are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. The City applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its enterprise fund. The City of Carenero's enterprise fund is the Utility Fund. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Fi~ancia] Statements (Continued) 

Organizations for which the reporting entity's financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the reletionship. The following component unit is not presented in the accompanying financial statements: Parks and Recreation Commission of Carencro. Inc The Parks and Recreation Commission of Carenero, Inc., (Commission) is a non-profit corporation established in 1993 for the purpose of maintaining and operating recreational facilities for the general populous of the City. The component unit has a November 30 year end. The members of the governing board of the Commission consist of seven (7) trustees. Of the seven (7) trustees, four (4) must be appointed by the City Council, one (i) must be appointed by the Mayor of the City and two (2) may be appointed by the Commission with the authority reverting to the City Council in the event the Commission appoints no one. The Commission's operational and capital budgets are subject to the approval of the City. Bonded debt issued by the Parks and Recreation Commission must be approved by the City Council. Complete financial statements for the component unit may be obtained at the entity's administrative office (Parks and Recreation Commission of Carenero, Inc., P. O. Drawer lO, Carencro, LA 70520). These primary government financial statements of the City of Carencro do not include the financial data of the component unit described[ above. This component unit financial data is necessary for reporting in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. B. Fund Accounting The accounts of the City of Carencro are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 
16 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements 
(I) Summary of Si_~!gnif~eant AecountinLPolicies The City of Carencro Lawrason Act. The City government. was incorporated in 1905 under operates under a Mayor-Board the provisions of the of Aldermen form of 
The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Carencro conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. 

A The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies As the municipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, the City of Carencro is considered a separate financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (municipality), (h) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units should be considered part of the City of Carencro for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criteria include: 

2 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and (a) The ability of the municipality to impose its will on that organization and/or (b) The potential for the organization provide specific financial benefits to impose specific financial burdens on municipality. 
to or the 

Organizations for which the municipality does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the municipality. 
15 



Capital Projects Funds: Combining balance sheet Combining statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances Statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances - budget (GAAP basis) and actual Enterprise Fund: Utility Fund - Comparative balance sheet Comparative statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in retained earnings Comparative statement of operating expenses by department Comparative statement of cash flows Schedule of changes in assets restricted for revenue bond debt service Agency Funds: Combining balance sheet Combining statement of changes in assets and liabilities - all agency funds General Fixed Assets Account Group: Comparative statement of genera], fixed assets Statement of changes in genera] fixed assets General Long-Term Debt Account Group: Statement of general long-term debt INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Structure Based on an Audit of Primary Government Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditin~ Standard~ Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance Based on an Audit of Primary Government Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION Schedule of number of utility customers (unaudited) Comparative departmental analysis of revenues and expenses Utility Fund Combined schedule of interest-bearing deposits and investments - all funds Schedule of insurance in force (unaudited) 

ii 

Page 
55 56 57 
59-60 61. 62-63 64-66 67 
69 70 
72 73 
75 

77-79 
80 
82 83-84 85-86 87 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Flows (Continued) Type 1996 and 1995 
Noncash Capita land Related FinanclnE~ivl~. During the fiscal year ended November 30, 1996, the City incurred $330,483 of expenditures related to an extension of gravity sewer project. Cash inflows and outflows related to this project are recognized in the Sewer Project Fund while the related asset is recorded in the Utility Fund. The project was completed during the fiscal year ended November 30, 1996. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
14 



ASSETS Cash Interest-bearing deposits Receivables: Accrued interest Total assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAJqCES Liabilities: Due to other funds Fund balances: Reserved for debt service Unreserved, undesignated Total fund balances Total liabilities and fund balances 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Debt Service Funds 

Certificates of Sales Tax Indebtedness Bonds Ser_i_~hs 1990 . Series 1995 
$ 241.358 $ 1 137.985 
$241,358 $137,986 

1996 1995 
$ I $ 55 379,343 384,668 986 $379,344 $385,709 

~_18/25~5~96 $ 612 $183,208 i 7,803 
58,762 _s_87~Z~!62 137,374 137,374 196.136 196,136 353,627 24,279 377,906 
$241,358 $137,986 $379,344 $385,709 
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CITY OF CARENCR0. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Agency Fund assets and liabilities are accounted for on the modified accrual basis. E. ~ud~ts arid Budgetary Aecou_nt~n_~ The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements: 1 
2 

4 
5 
6 
7 

The City Clerk prepares a proposed budget and submits it to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen for the fiscal year no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year A s~m~ary of the propoe:ed budget is published and the public is notified that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the hearing. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of a reselution prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget ie being adopted. Budgetary amendments involving the transfers of funds from one department, program or function to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as finally amended by the Board of Aldermen. Such amendments were not material in relation to the original appropriations. F. Investments Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost, which approximates market. 
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To account for resources not required to be accounted 
GENER#~L FUND 
tradition8lly for in another 
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associated with governments which are fund. 



Cash Interest-bearing Receivables: Due from other Due from other Other Total assets 

ASSETS 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA General Fund Comparative November 30 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Retainage payable Due to other funds Total liabilities Fund balance: Unreserved, undesignated 

Balance Sheet 1996 and 1995 

Total liabilities and fund balance 
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1996 1995 
$ 69,473 $205,180 4.928 4,696 38,844 3,447 55,891 183,388 14,019 1,352 $172,583 $408,635 
$ 30,674 $48,917 526 675 5,855 40,000 306,164 71.200 361,611 
101,383 47,024 $172,583 $408,635 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Gener~l Fund Statement: of Revenues, Expendituzes, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended November 30, 1996 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended November 30, 1995 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits Intergover~nental Fines and forfeits Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Current - General government: Administrative Code department Public safety: Police Fire Highways and streets Recreation Culture and tourism Capital outlay - General goverxunent Public safety: Police Fire Highways and streets Culture and tourism Debt service - 

996 Variance Favorable 1995 Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$ 211,063 132,150 250,487 60,000 _ 82 ,!!q 736 650 
145 31 407 37 160 19 

400 750 200 800 600 430 200 3.258 52,700 156,000 3,725 2.200 

$ 229,775 134,310 235,685 53,107 92,03__3 744,91__0 
136 32 403 46 164 21 
51 157 

162 886 198 757 563 426 236 
619 893 4.386 Principal paid __ 20~2_~5 __ 20,925 Total expenditures ],04!,]8~ _~,040 0~Q~!51 

$ 18,712 2,160 (14,802) (6,893) 9,083 8,260 
9,238 (1,136) 4 (8 (3 (2 3 
002 957) 963) 4 036) 258 1,081 (1,893) 3,725 (2,186) 
1,137 

$ 209,486 108,985 234,587 52,899 32,01_6 637 973 
154 25 365 39 160 2 Ii 

320 972 327 121 728 266 879 12,000 40,393 13,519 655 
826,180 Deficiency of revenues over expenditures (304~_53_~8) (295j~!~I) 9,397 (188,20--7) (continued) 
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In accordance with Government Aud_i~in~tandards, we have dated February i0, 1997 on our consideration of the City of control structure and a report dated February I0, 1997 on the compliance with laws and regulations. 
also issued a report Carencro's internal City of Carencro's 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying financial information listed as "Other Supplementary Information" in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of the City of Carencro, Louisiana. Such information, except for that portion marked "unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the f~naneial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the primary government financial statements taken as a whole. The financial information for the preceding year which is included for comparative purposes was taken from the financial report for that year in which we expressed an unqualified opinion on the primary government financial statements of the City of Carenero, Louisiana. 

Lafayette, Louisiana February i0, 1997 
Darlu~ll , Sikes, Kolder , Frederick & Rainey A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 



DARNALL SIKES, KOLDER, FREDERICK & RAINEY (A CORPORATION Of CE RTIFIE[t PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 
CE Larry Sikes CPA Button KoldeL CPA RETIRED Danny P FreE, crick. CPA Chris Ralney. CPA Eugene H Oamall. CPA 1990 Claylon E D3rnail. CPA Eugene H Oarnall. III CPA RusseFI F Champagne. ~.PA V~clor R Slaver CPA Co.r~O C~opman. CPA INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT [toyd f Cbf~' Jr CPA Paula 0 Blhm CPA Cmp~I,ne t Cous,n CPR Dtephan=e M Hpggmbot~am CPA Jenn,feK S Zlegler, CPA P Troy Cou~dle. CPA SleDhen R DlsChler, MEIA. CPA 
The Honorable Tommy Angelle, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen City of Carencro, Louisiana 

408W OoItOn Street Wl~e P~alte [~ ?e5~6 (318) 363-2792 153 Eas[ 8r,~Qe Street Breauz 8ridg~ LA 70517 (318) 33240~0 404 Pefe Megret Abbew,le LA 70510 (318) 893-54Z0 231E Laurel Avenue Eunlce, LA 70535 (318) 457~ 146 2011 MacArih ur [)z,v{ BuiWmg I Alexandria LA 7~30~ (318) 445 5564 We have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements of the City of Carencro, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended November 3D, 1996. These primary gover~nent financial statements are the responsibility of the City's elected officials. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these primary government financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our standards and Gover~nent audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing Auditin~ Standards the United States. Those standards require obtain reasonable assurance about whether issued by the Comptroller General of that we plan and perform the audit to the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe Chat our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. A primary government is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred to as component units. In our opinion, the primary government financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Carencro, Louisiana, as of November 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. However, the primary government financial statements, because they do not include the financial data of the component unit of the City of Carencro, Louisiana, do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of Carenero, Louisiana, as of November 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
MEMBER OF AMERICAN ~NSTI]UTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCiETy OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOLJ~TA~'f$ 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA General Fund 

Other financing sources (uses) Proceeds from capital lease Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund balance, beginning Fund balance, ending 

Balance - 
30. 1995 

Bu d~et_. _ Actual 
Variance - Favorable 1995 (Unfavorablel Actual 

$134,500 $134,500 $ 235,000 235,000 (20,000) (20.000) 349.5OO 349,500 
44,962 
$ 91,986 
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54,359 47,024 $i01,383 
9.397 
$9,397 

$ 240,000 (20,OOQ) 220,000 
31,793 15,23__1 $ 47,024 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) Year Ended November 30, 1996 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended November 30, 1995 

Taxes: Franchise - Utility companies Cable TV company Total taxes Licenses and permits: Occupational licenses Code department permits Total licenses and permits Intergovernmental: State of Louisiana Beer taxes Tobacco taxes Racing commissions Off track betting fees Video poker Other ]Lafayette Parish Government - Two percent: insurance refund Fire department Proceeds for firedepartment Other - LEDA Total intergovernmental Fines and forfeits Miscellaneous: Oil lease Interest Acadian Ambulance rent ECOL rent Donations and fundraising Other sources Seizures Total miscellaneous 

Budget Actua% 
$206,013 ___5~5_o _%21_]~o6_3 
116,150 _L6~OO_O 
$224,725 5,050 229,775 
116,274 18,036 

Variance - Favorable 1995 ~Unfavorable) Actual 
$ 18,712 _ 18,712 
124 2,036 
$206,323 3,163 209,48_6 
91,291 17,694 

13__2~!5__0 134,310 __ 2,160 i08,985 
i0,000 28,000 16,500 36,000 90.000 
24,987 20,000 __X25_~oo _2_5o A 87 

12,289 28,029 17,690 31,995 75.695 
24,987 20,000 25,000 ~235,685 _60_,j()0_90 53,107 

49,000 250 4,500 1,200 4,000 i0,000 __j14_~_000 _~95o 

49,671 232 4,200 1,200 3,900 19,871 12,959 92,033 

2,289 29 1,190 (4,005) (14,305) 

(14,802) __(6,893) 
671 (18) (300) (lOO) 9,871 _ (~i04~) _ 9,083 

i0,636 28,044 14,660 41,288 81,183 2.597 
24,929 18,750 12,500 234,587 52,899 
4,220 4,200 1,200 2,000 14,458 5,938 32,01_6 Total revenues $736,650 $744,910 $ 8,260 $637,973 

39 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Year Ended November 30 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year 

Current: General gover*Iment - Administrative: Salaries and wages Retirement Insurance Office expense Advertisements and recordations Dues Computer consultant Legal fees Other professional fees 

Budget 1996 (GAAP Basis) Ended November 30. 1995 

B__udge__t ~ A___c t ual _ 

Utilities and telephone 9,000 8,912 Repairs and maintenance 7,500 7,752 Litigation claims Total administrative _ i _45~_/40__~0 156,16~ 
Code department: Salaries and inspection fees Insurance Supplies Payroll taxes Telephone Miscellaneous Total code 

29,200 90 340 1,120 1,000 department __~L75--~0 Total general government 

30,023 85 256 1,346 959 _32,88~ 

Variance - Favorable 1995 .~Unfayor__abl~l _Actual_ 
1,250 497 (8o3) 904 3O2 598 6,965 155 990 (1,761) 3O5 88 (252) 
(823) 5 84 (226) 41 __(211) _(i,13~) 

$ 18,000 13,750 9.559 11,472 6,055 2.419 6,177 30,813 15.335 13,200 8,367 5.125 7,253 5,756 1,03_~9 154,32_0 
22,884 86 659 i,I03 1,240 25.~972 

_~177~_I~_150 169,048 __88.102 180 292 
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Public safety - Police department Salaries Payroll taxes Contract labor Maintenance 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA General Fund 

Utilities and telephone Insurance Gas and repairs Miscellaneous Supplies Uniforms Training Drug task force expense Auxiliary repairs and maintenance 

Bnd_d_ge~_ Actual 
$226,500 $228 21,300 20 6,500 5 12.700 i0 8,8(}0 35,000 31,600 2,000 41,600 1,300 3,400 12,000 3,500 l. O00 

Variance - Favorable 1995 IUnfavorable) Actual 
201 $(1,701 971 329 615 885 703 1,997 9,486 38,004 30,080 3,429 37,042 3,230 
11,683 3,474 1.280 

(686) (3,004) 1.520 (1,429) 4,558 (1,930) 3,400 317 26 (28o) 

$213,811 20,093 3,889 7.930 8,697 34,418 31.078 1,374 32.439 
3,130 6.089 200 2,179 40-/~/2Q_0 403,198 _ 4,002 365,327 

Fire department: Utilities and telephone 9,000 9,184 Insurance 4,800 5,914 Miscellaneous 2,700 2,855 Maintenance and supplies 16,300 24,662 Auto 5~QO00 _ 4,142 Total fire department 37~800 _ 46,757 
(184) (1,114) (155) (8,362) 858 (8,95Z) 

9,329 4,789 931 21,096 2 976 39,121 Total public safety __44__5~Q00__Q0 449,955 _(4,955) 404,448 
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DARNALL, SIKES. KOLDER, FREDERICK & RAINEY (A CO{~PO~TIO~I 0~" CERTIREO PUBLIC M'*COONTANT$) 
E Larry Bikes. CPA RETIRE{) C B~non Kol~er. CPA Oanrl~, P Frederick. CPA Cht~~ Rarne~. CPh Euoen~ H Darn&l, CPA 1990 C ~don E Da naLL CPA Eugene H Damall I11 CPA Russell F Champaone ,,%pA Victor R $1aven CPA Co.,~o chopin, cPA MANAGEMENT LETTER uowa [ Dote'. J: cPA Pau~a O B,hm CPA Chr,Mme L Cou51. CP~ Stephanle M Hl~gmbOlh#m. CPA Kalh~een T Dam4II, CPB J~nn,ler S Z,egier CP~ P Troy Coup,He. CPA Slephen R D~schler MBh, CPA 
The Honorable Tommy Angelle, Mayor and Members ef the Board of Aldermen City of Carencro, Louisiana 

125 Ru~ ~au,ego,~ Lafayett~ LA 7050E (318) 232-3312 1201 Br~h~af Avenue Suile 301 MOrQan C,~/ LA 7038~ (004) 304 6204 400 W Cohort St,eel Ville P~atte LA 70586 (siS] 363-0700 113 E~l BI~BQe St;~el Breaux 8r,doe LA 70517 (310) 333-4020 404 Pe;e Megrel Ab~vlll~, LA FOBfO (318) 003-5470 231 E Laurel Avenue Eumce, LA 70535 (3%8) 457-4140 2Of~ ~x, Anhur Or,re Buildm0 I A~Oria LA 7t301 (310} 440-0554 We have completed our audit of the primary government financial statements of the City of Carenero, Louisiana for the year ended November 30, 1996, and submit the following recommendations for your consideration. (i) The City should strive to operate the water, sewerage and sanitation departments of the Utility Fund on a profitable basis. These operations should be financed and operated such that the cost of providing services to the general public on a continuing basis be completely financed or recovered through user charges. We recommend that the City establish utility rate structures sufficient to recover all costs in these above-mentioned departments. 
(2) In order to avoid duplicate should be compared to paid made. payments, vendor statements invoices before payment is 
(3) The customer meter deposit listing should be reconciled to the general ledger on a monthly basis. In conclusion, we express our appreciation to you and your staff, particularly to your office staff, for the courtesies and assistance rendered to us during the performance of our audit. Should you have any questions or need assistance in implementing our recommendations, please feel free to contact us. 

Lafayette, Louisiana February i0, 1997 

Darnall, Sikes, Kolder, Frederick & Rainey A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

MEMBER OF AMERICAN INSIITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SCCIETY DE LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



ASSETS 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Combining Balance Sheet November 30, 1996 With Comparative Totals for November 30, 1995 

Interest-bearing deposits Investments, at cost Receivables: Taxes Due from other funds Due from component unit Accrued interest Total assets 

1967 Sales Tax Fu_nd 
$ 244,743 701.959 42,444 49,027 1,(138 !.7--3--4 

1993 Sales Tax Fund 
$ 69,434 
42,444 68,762 15.074 

foEals 1996 -- 1995 
$ 314,177 $ 360,670 701.959 664,569 84,888 117,789 16,112 7,734 $I,046,945 $195,714 $1,242,659 $1,185,593 

LIABILITIES AND ~ND BALANCE Liabilities : Accounts payable Due to other funds Total liabilities Ii0 15~294 15.404 $ 151,057 151.057 $ ll0 166,351 166.461 $ 220 224,045 224.265 
Fund balance: Unreserved, undesignated 1,031~54_~I 44,657 1,076,198 961,328 Total liabilities and fund balance $1,046,945 $195,714 $1,242,659 $1,185,593 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Schedule of Number of Utility Customers (Unaudited) November 30, 1996 and 1995 
Records maintained were being served during by the City indicated the months of November Department Gas (metered) Water (uumetered) Sewerage Garbage 

82 

the following number of customers 1996 and 1995 1996 1995 1,008 1,018 1,650 1,607 1,553 1,533 1.736 1.710 



Operating revenues: Charges for services - Custc~aers 

CITY OF CAREgCROs LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Co~~parative Departmental Analysis of Revenues and Expenses Years Ended November 30, 1996 and 1995 Totals 
Other charges Miscellaneous - Other Total operating revenues Operat(n~ expenses Salaries Payroll taxes Retiren~nt contribution Gas purchases Maintenance and supplies Cathodic protection survey Garbage collection fees Depreciation expense Utilities Telephone Truck operat ion Office supplies and postage Bad debts I nsurance M i sce l L aneous Accounting fees Uni forn~ Engineering fees Legal fees Travel Lease expense Contractual services Allocation of general and ac~nirlistrative expense Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) Nonoperating revenues (expenses): I nt ere.~;t income I nt ere<.;t expense I ntergovernrnent a l Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Loss before operating transfers Other financing sources (uses) Operati;ng transfers in Operati;ng transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) get income 

1996 1995 Gas 1996 1995 
$1,234,104 $I,093,840 $559,717 $491,221 25,595 27,315 8,589 11,199 6,116 I,265,815 
205,561 16,2~ 12,500 184,626 216,714 3,867 202,609 257,360 108,707 2,700 17,669 6,278 3,458 40,580 12,417 16,155 1,331 9,169 

If121,155 

6,500 - 476 700 5,600 60,782 32,584 1,379~469 1,244,133 

568~306 502,420 
91,507 97,357 7,672 8,155 . 18/*,626 140,427 36,945 34,178 3,867 6,513 20~852 22,578 
17,582 17,209 1,369 1,923 
240 131=205 131,678 495=865 460j018 (113,654) ~122,978) $ 72,441 $ 42,402 ======== ======== 

93,191 (I0,597) 12,234 94,828 (29,959) (28,150) 200,000 (130,00q) 70,00q 128,438 (93,376) 35,062 40,741 6,912 Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and construction that reduces contributed capital 28,146 28,146 ncrease in retained earnings Retained earn{rigs, beg(nn(ng Retained earnings, ending 
83 

68,887 35,058 1,274,669 1,239,611 $I,343,556 $I,274,669 ========== 



r' 1996 .- 1995 $259,551 10.882 $250,494 9,769 
Sewerage 1996 1995 
$ 217,208 3,242 $ 213,411 3,550 

Sanitation 1996 1995 
$197,628 2,882 $138,714 2,797 2,263 - 3,853 - - - 272,696 260~263 224,303 2~96! -200~510 141~511 

30,314 1,776 119,983 
91,229 39,020 
7,606 3,860 

76,150 7,684 71,363 
84,639 38,069 
7,678 260 

19,958 1,528 59,256 
122,518 64,162 
1,138 1,858 

19,954 1,717 46,974 
124,238 70,419 
1,209 
202.609 
36 
144,486 
248 

16,310 44,232 32,584 26,241 26,336 14,995 15,049 14,995 15,049 336,339 312,179 329,625 312,144 __2174640 159,783 

Adm 

63,782 5,310 12,500 530 
22,761 5.525 2,700 17,669 6,278 3,458 14,218 5,350 16,155 1,331 9,169 
700 ~187,436) 

1995 

58,890 4,917 11,250 
21,736 3,960 7,496 15,524 I0,769 2,899 14,329 4,479 15,830 1,343 6,500 476 5,600 (1884112) $(63,643) $(51,916) $(I05,322) $ (95,183) $(17,130) $(18,272) $ $ ~~~~=~~~ ~==~=~== ~~~=~~~~ ~=~~~~~~~ ~~~==~~= ~~~~=~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA C=~bined Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits and investments - All Funds Novef~r 30, 1996 
General Fund- Money Market Inve.~;tment Account Sates Tax Funds - 1967 Sates Tax Fur~ Money Market Investment Account Money Racket Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Federal National. Mortgage Association Discount Notes U. S. Treasury Notes 1993 Sates Tax Fund: Money Market Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Debt Service Funds Certificates of Ir~ebtedness, Series 1990 Fund: Money Market Investment Account Money Market ]nvestment Account Money Market Investment Account Sates Tax Bonds, Series 1996 Fund: Money Market Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Capita[ Projects Fund " Sidewalk Construction Fund Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Utility Fund: Operating Account - Money Market Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Money Market Investment Account Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Certificate of Deposit Federal Natlonal Mortgage Association Discount Notes u. s. Treasury Notes 
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Interest Maturity Total Book Rate Date Value (B) variable N/A $ 4,928 
(B) variable (F) 1.50% (B) variable (SB) variable (B) 4.34% (B) 4.34% (SB) N/A (SB) 6.25-7.25% (F) (F) 
(B) (B) (F) (S) (8) (F) (F) 
(F) (F) (F) 

variable variable 
variable variable variable 

5.25% 6.50% 5.00% 
variable variable variable variable 4.00% 4.60% 5.00% 4.00% 4.40% 6.05% R/A 6.25-7.25~ 

N/A N/A N/A M/A 08103197 08/23/97 12/09/96 various NIA M/A 
N/A M/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

21,373 6,753 8,367 8,250 100,000 100,000 89,583 612,376 38,062 31,372 1,016,136 
207,346 11 34,001 6,222 18,252 26,401 87,110 379,343 

12106/96 I0,507 01/11/97 10,649 04/07197 11,167 32,323 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 09/22197 02/07/97 04/07/97 12/18/96 12/19/96 05/08/97 12/09/96 various 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Schedule of Insurance in Force (Unaudited) November 30. 1996 
f Workmen' s Compensation Employer' s liability Surety Bonds - Mr. Tommy Angelle, Mayor Mrs. Marie LeMaire, City Clerk Mrs. Madeline Braquet, Utility collection clerk Mrs. Glenda Senegal, Utility collection clerk Mrs. Delores Cormier, Utility collection clerk Mr. Kim Sampy, Office Worker Fire, Extended Coverage and Vandalism Municipal bui].ding and contents: Building Contents Comprehensive General Liability - Bodily injury, property damage and personal injury Police Liability - Personal injury, liability, false arrest, etc Automobile Bodily Injury, Property Damage and Uninsured Motorists Fire and Extended Coverage Water treatment plant Contents Fire and Extended Coverage Utility Shed on Andre St Contents Fire and Extended Coverage 01d City Hall and Jail Contents Public Officials Liability 

87 

Coverage Amounts Statutory 100.000 
50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 i0.000 
265 54 000 000 
500.000 
500.000 
500.000 
38,000 20.000 
60,000 20.000 
45,000 15.000 500.000 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1990- To accumulate monies for payment of the $1,915,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1990, due in annual installments, plus interest, through maturity in 2000. Debt service is financed from proceeds of the City's 1970, 1% sales and use tax. 
Sales Tax Bonds Series 1995 - To ace~nulate monies for payment of the 1996 Sales Tax Series bonds. Debt service is financed by transfers from the Park and Recreation Commission, Inc.'s share of the 1993 sales tax proceeds. 
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SCHF.DULES OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT CROUPS 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Year Ended November 30, 1996 With Comparative Totals for November 30, 1995 
Revenues: Taxes Miscellaneous - Interest Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current - General government Capital outlay - Public safety: Fire Highways a~d streets Total expenditures 

1967 Sales 1993 Sales Totals .__ _Tax Fu~__dd Tax Fund 1.996 1995 
$ 518,376 57~3 ~ 575~609 

$ 518,505 $i,036,881 $ 921,706 3,~61 _ 521~666 60,394 1,097,275 53 957 975 663 
6,855 4,758 ii,613 12,238 
235,48.6 ~ 240,244 57,334 235 4_~ - 63,978 247,09__9 133 550 Excess of revenues ever expenditures 568~7_5~ . 281,422 850.,176 842 113 Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Operating transfers to component %*nit Total ether financing 

(458,000) (i05,000) (563,000) 3 (601 376 O5O) ~ (172_L/9~306) __I172 306) . (153,14_$) sources (uses) (458~000) (277,306) _(735,30.6) (750 8~19) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses 110.754 Fund balance, beginning 
Fund balance, ending $1,031,541 
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4,116 40,541 $ 44,657 
114,870 91,294 961328 870034 $i,076,198 $ 961,328 
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DARNALL SIKES, KOLDER. FREDERICK & RAINEY (A (~ORPOBATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC/~COUNTANT$) 
RETIREO Eugene H Darnafl. CPA 1990 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASEl) ON AN AUDIT OF PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

The: Honorable Tommy Angelle, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen City of Carencro, Louisiana 

125 Rue BeauregJrd Lafayette LA 70508 (318) 232.3312 1201Br~shearAvenue Su=te 301 Morgan City. LA 703~0 (504) 384-6264 408 W Co(ton S~reel Ville Platte LA 70506 (31B) 363.2792 113 E~l Bridge Street Br~ux Bridge LA 70517 (318) 332~020 404 Pete Megret Abb~Vllle LA 705~0 (318) 893-5470 1231 E LaurelAvenue Eun,ce, LA Y0530 (318} 457-4146 2011 M~Arlhur Brwe Bumld,no I A[exandrla LA 71301 (318) 445 5564 We have audited the primary government financial statements of the City of Carencro, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended November 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated February i0, 1997. The primary government financial statements do not fairly present the financial position and results of operations of the financial reporting entity in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles due to the omission of the financial data of the component unit. We conducted our standards and Government audit in accordance with Auditing Standards. issued the United States. Those standards require that we generally accepted auditing by the Comptroller Ceneral of plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranceabout whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of Carencro, Louisiana is the responsibility of the City's elected officials. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the City's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. However, the objective of our audit of the primary government financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instance of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditin~ Standards This report is intended for the information of the City's elected officials. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Lafayette, Louisiana February i0, 1997 
Darrutll , Sikes, Kolder , Frederick & Rainey A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
1967 Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1% sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to and used for the purpose of paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of the City and for purposes of constructing and acquiring the City's sewer system, waterworks and natural gas utilities, paving and improving streets, sidewalks and bridges, constructing street lighting, drainage facilities, fire and police department stations and equipment, public buildings, public parks, public works or for any one or more of said purposes. 
1993 Sales Tax Fund .. TO account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1% sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to and used for the purpose of paying principal and interest of any bonded debt of the City issued for any lawful capital purpose. The remaining proceeds are dedicated and divided as follows: one-third (1/3) for the purpose of paying the cost of fire and police protection for the City; one-third (1/3) for operating and maintaining recreational facilities and programs for the City; and one-third (i/3) for paying the cost of capital improvements for the City, including acquiring the necessary sites, furnishings, and equipment. 
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CITY OF CARE.NCRO, LOUISIANA 
Financiat Report Year Ended November 30, 1996 

[ c,, . .:" ". :~ "i ~'.>., '"J o. d:, " "c'>, ? 

.Jncler provisions .of st#~te law, thzs report is a public docum6~nt. A copy of the report h?~ L,~t,:.~ t;~bmit- ted to tl~e audit~-d, or ~.viet,cd, entity and other appr(~vri~i:: ;,t~b!ic officials. The repor~ is ~.:vr-dl~~>i~-. [or pub/it: inspection at ti~ [~aton Rou~e office of the l.e~;isiafive Audi- tor and, where appropti~t~,, at the office of the parssh clerk of court 



Capital outlay: General government Equipment Public safety Police: Equipment Auxiliary equipment 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA General Fund 

Drug task force auto Drug task force equipment 

9 Variance - Favorable 1995 Budge~ Actual /Unfavorable) Actual 
3.258 

12,400 40,300 156.000 
3.725 Economic Development - Equipment: __.2~2_00 Total capital outlay 217~_88! Debt Service Principal 

Ii,025 40.594 

3.258 12,000 

1,375 (294) 157.893 (i,893) 

4,386 213,898 
20~_92~ 20,925 

3.725 
(2.186) 3,985 

Total expenditures $1,041,188 $1,040,051 $ 1,137 
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24,760 10.512 2,524 2,597 
13.519 
655 

_ 66,567 
$826,180 



(3) Investments 
CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The City can invest in direct debt securities of the United States unless such an investment is expressly prohibited by law. The City's investments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by it at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by ~e City or its agent in the City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by the eounterparty's trust department or agent in the City's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by the eounterparty, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. All of the City's investments are classified as Category I. The carrying amounts and approximate market values of investments are summarized as follows: 
Description November 30, 1996 Interest Carrying Approximate Rate Amount Market Value Special Revenue Fund: 1967 Sales Tax Fund U. S. Treasury Notes 6.25% to 7.25% $ 612,376 $ 620,987 F.N.M.A. Discount Notes N/A 89,583 89,675 Enterprise Fund: Utility Fund U. S. Treasury Notes 5.12% to 7.37% 973,754 984,475 F.N.M.A. Discount Notes N/A I14,46! 114,58__5 
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$I,790,IB0 $1,809,722 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
(21) Cash an_d Interes_t-BearinE Deposits Under state law, the City may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of the United States. The City may invest in certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. At November 30, 1996, the City has cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $1,418,566 as follows: Demand deposits Time deposits Total Less: overdraft Net 

$ 677,055 741,511 $1,418,566 (24,474) $1,394,092 
These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits, (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at November 30, 1996, are secured as follows: Bank balances 

Federal deposit insurance Pledged securities (Category 3) Total federal insurance and pledged securities 
$1,415,515 
$ 517,].29 898 386 $1,415,515 

Pledged securities in Category 3 is comprised of uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by the pledging institution, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3), Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within i0 days of being notified by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 
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CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
K. Encumbrances Encumbrance accounting, contracts, and other commitments recorded in order to reserve appropriation, is not employed formal budgetary integration in L. F~n_~dEquit~ 

M 

under which purchase orders, for the expenditure of monies are that portion of by the City as the funds. the applicable an extension of 
Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriab]e for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 
Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the City's financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. N. Total Columns on Combined Statements - Overview Total columns on the Combined Statements - Overview are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither are such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data~ 
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CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to FinanciaI Statements (Continued) 
G. Statement of Cash Flows For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Fund considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three mont:hs or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. H. Bad Debts Uncollectible amounts due for customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. Although the specific charge-off method is not in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), no allowance for unco]lectible accounts receivable was made due to i~nateriality at November 30, 1996. I. Vacation and Sick Leave Sick leave is earned at: the rate of one day for each month worked, with a limit of ten days per year. Vacation leave is accumulated as follows: 1 - 5 years 6 - I0 years over I0 years Thirty days of sick leave carried over to a subsequent year employees are to be paid for vacation leave. 

5 days i0 days 15 days and one week of vacation may be Upon termination of employment, accumulated or unused sick and 
At November 30, 1996, employees of the City have accumulated and vested $56,223 of compensated absence benefits, which is recorded in the Utility Fund and the General Long-Term Debt Group. Of the amount of $41,058 owed by the Utility Fund, the current portion of $21,427 is included in accrued liabilities. J. Capitalization of Interest Exnense It is the policy of the City of Carencro to capitalize material amounts of interest resulting from borrowings accounted for in the proprietary fund in the course of the construction of fixed assets. At November 30, 1996, no capitalized interest expense was recorded in the financial statements. 
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(8) 
CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Chan~s in Lon~-.Term Liabilities During the year ended November 30, 1996, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities reported in the Utility Fund and the General Long- Term Debt Account Group: 
General obligation bonds Certificates of indebtedness Revenue bonds Capital lease Compensated absences 

Balance Balance 12~_ Additions ReductionS_ 11/30/96 
$ 875,000 $ $20,000 1,140,OO0 209,000 2L~5~2 $2,248,052 

134,500 1,526 
195,000 209,000 20,925 i0,413 
$ 855,000 945.000 113,575 15,165 $136,026 $455,338 $1,928,740 

Bonds payable at November 30, 1996, are comprised of the following individual issues: General obl.igation bonds and certificates $875,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds Series 1996, due in annual installments of $20,000 to $80,000 through April I, 2015; interest at 5.3 percent to 12.0 percent; payable from sales tax revenues $1,915,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1990, due in annual installments of $195,000 to $265,000 throu~ November i, 2000; interest at: 5.47 percent; payable from sales tax revenues 
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$ 855,000 

945 000 $1,800,000 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
(7) ChanKe~in Fixed Assets A su..nary of changes in general fixed assets follows Balance Balance 12/0~)5 Additions . Deletions 11/30/96 $ 151,994 1,772,013 ___7_3A~ 5_/2 $2,658,759 

$ $- 11,025 202,874 $213,899 $ - 
$ 151,994 1,783,038 937 626 $2,872,658 

A s~nmary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at November 30. 1996 follows: Land Equipment Gas distributiorl system Water distribut:Jon system Sewer system Construction in progress Total Less: Accumulated depreciation Net property, plant and equipment 

$ 77.848 304,103 655,275 2,411,728 5,155,601 49 775 8.654.330 
$ 4,691,219 

Construction in progress of $49,775 at November 30, 1996 consists of preliminary sul~ey costs of $3,575 associated with a water line project and preliminary engineering design costs of $46,200 associated with improvements to a sewer pond, 
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CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
(4) ~nterfund Receizables/Pavables 

(5) 

Interfund receivables/payables at November 30, 1996 consisted of the following: 
General Fund Special Revenue Funds: 1967 Sales Tax Fund 1993 Sales Tax Fund Debt Service Fund: Sales Tax Bonds - Series 1995 Certificates of Indebtedness - Series 1990 Capital Projects Funds: Sewer Project: Fund Sidewalk Construction Fund Enterprise Fund: Utility Fund Fiduciary Funds: Disbursement Fund Payroll Fund 
Due from other Governmental 1Jn~t.~ 

Interfund Receivables $ 38,844 49,027 68,762 
71,519 40,000 170,181 17,394 21,680 $477,407 

Interfund Payables $ 40,000 15, 151. 294 057 612 182.596 71.519 
16.329 
$477,407 

~nounts due from other governmental units at November 30, 1996, consisted of beer tax receipts of $3,447 from the State of Louisiana for the quarter ended September 30, 1996. (6) ~est~.ieted Assets - Proprietary Fund Type Restricted assets consisted of the following at November 30 
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1996 1995 $ 
124,360 
$ 15,421 36,042 15.450 113 076 $124,360 $179,989 


